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NEW ZEALAND REPORTING FOR CMM 2014-04 PARA 5 PACIFIC BLUEFIN TUNA
WCPFC-NC11-2015/1P-10

NEW ZEALAND

From: Joanna Anderson [mailto:Joanna.Anderson@mpi.govt.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2015 9:41 AM

To: Feleti Teo <Feleti.Teo@wcpfc.int>; Lara Manarangi-Trott <Lara.Manarangi-Trott@wcpfc.int>; Ana
Taholo <Ana.Taholo@wcpfc.int>

Cc: Arthur Hore <arthur.hore@mpi.govt.nz>; Andrew Wright (Andy Wright) <Andrew.Wright@mpi.govt.nz>
Subject: New Zealand Reporting for CMM2014-04 para 5 Pacific Bluefin

Good morning Feleti and Lara,

Please find outlined below New Zealand’s catch levels for Pacific Bluefin Tuna under CMM2014-04
(para 5). Apologies for lateness.

Pacific Bluefin Tuna is managed under the quota management system. The Total Allowable Catch is 145 tonne
(of which 116 tonnes is for commercial catch) which is the current baseline for the New Zealand EEZ). Total
catch for the past five years including 2013 and 2014 is detailed below:

NZ EEZ Year 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Pacific Bluefin 1 8 13 24 12
(tonnes)

2001-04 average is 55 tonnes and all are over 30kg.
Any questions please let me know. Looking forward to catching up at TCC in a couple of weeks.

Kind regards
Jo

Joanna Anderson | Senior Policy Analyst
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